Golf Agronomics Supply L Handling, Inc.
2165 17 Street
Sarasota, Florida 34234
Phone 800-626-1359 Fax 941-955-4690

QUOTATION
DATE: March 31, 2025
TO: Jonathan Pares - Cooper City Parks & Rec
561-579-9897
jpares@coopercity.gov
FROM: Bobby Ellis, Regional Manager

RE: Materials Quote

Listed below is pricing for various materials that you requested for Cooper City, FL.

70/30 Sand- Command Topdressing: $34.70/ton

Freight Mini Wheeler: $26.15/ton

Total Cost per ton: $60.85/ton

Amount Needed: 1,108 tons

Delivered Cost: $67,421.80

Delivery Locations: Bill Lips Sports Complex

11600 SW 49® ST. Cooper City

Delivery Date: Last week of April (tentative)
Notes:
e Sand portion of the blend is based upon USGA sand specs, if “Sports Field” sand is desired then
deduct $2.00 per ton.

e Material will be billed as exact tonnage delivered using certified DOT scale weight tickets.
e We generally need 2-3 days notice for delivery.

For additional information please contact:

Bobby Ellis

Golf Agronomics
407-509-7417
Etsi1960@yahoo.com



